Sarah Rich

From: Glenn Meyer , RY
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 2:30 PM
To: Timothy OHara; John Richmond; Richard Conte
Cc: Darrell Roberts; Stephen Pindale; Jeffrey Kulp
Subject: Thursday Oyster Creek Status Call
Darrell has requested that there be a review of the status and results of the Oyster Creek outage inspectionon -
Thursday, Nov. 13. __ ~- i‘
A conference call number exists for the period of 12:30 - 4:30 pm as follows: ~
800-857-9752 with a passcode of&b)(Z)Hiéa ff
The conference line is expected to be in use by Engr. Br. 1 from 1 - 3 pm but interrupt if need be. Outside that
time, call Rich at X5183 to arrange the call.
Also, Rich's cell phone IS[ (b)(6) - j =
And if the work schedule does not support a conference call, email is an option. [E
Glenn
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From: Glenn Meyer <Glenn.Meyer@nrc.gov>

To: Timothy OHara <Timothy.OHara@nrc.gov>, John Richmond
<John.Richmond@nrc.gov>, Richard Conte <Richard.Conte@nrc.gov>

CC: Darrell Roberts <Darrell.Roberts@nrc.gov>, Stephen Pindale
<Stephen.Pindale@nrc.gov>, Jeffrey Kulp <Jeffrey.Kulp@nrc.gov>

Date: Wed, 12 Nov 2008 14:29:51 -0500

Subject: Thursday Oyster Creek Status Call

Thread-Topic: Thursday Oyster Creek Status Call

Thread-index: AclE/QihqeGns30FRB2zwC2XCxYAGQ==
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